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the Water Pollution Prevention and Control
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DB12/151-2003
Emission standard of air pollutants for coal-burning oil-burning
gas-fired boiler
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DB12/151-2003

/DHJB1-1999

19 25 26 30 3

2003 7 18

/DHJB1-1999
/DHJB1-1999
—A45.5MW

NOx

N 14MW
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HJ/T76-2001
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4.3

A
A 7MW
B 7MW
GB3095-1996 0.7MW
0. 7MW
80mg/m3 400mg/ms3
4.4
1
GB13271-2001
45.5MW 2
1
7MW 7MW
A 150 150 80
B 150 100 150 80 30 10
mg/ms3
/ / B 100 80
A 400 400 200
B 400 250 400 200 50 20
mg/ms3
/ / B 250 200
A 400 400 400
B 400 400 400 400 300 300
mg/ms3
/ / B 400 400
1
GB3095-1996 80mg/m3
2
100 30
30 10
3
(mg/m?) /7 30
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1800 100
50 20
3
(mg/m?) / 100
650 450
300 300
3
(mg/m?) / 450
1 1 1
6 — —
a.
b.
4.5
4.5.1
GB13271 4.6.1.2 46.2 4.6.3 46.4
MW <0.7 0.7 <14 |14 <28 2.8 <7 7 <14 14 <28
20 25 30 35 40 45
4.5.2
4 GB13271 4.6.1.2 4.6.2 4.6.3
4.6.4
4
kW <30 30 <60 >60
150 180 210
m 30 60
5
5.1
GB54686
GB/T16157
5.2
5

141




a
a 1.7
a 1.8
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a 1.4
o’
C=C'x —
a
C mg/ms3
(o8 mg/ms3
a
a
5.3
K K
70 <75 75 <80 80 <85 85 <90 90 <95 95
3
1.6 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.05 1
3
1.3 1.2 1.1 1 1 1
5.4
1mol/molx 10-6 2.05mg/m3
55
14MW
HJ/T75 HJ/T76
5.6
6.
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/in China / in no particular order

/ Chinese government agencies and other institutions

SEPA /

State Environmental Protection Administration of China : SEPA
No.115 Xizhimeinei Nanxiaojie, Beijing 100035
URL  http://www.zhb.gov.cn/

/ Beijing Municipal Bureau of Environmental
Protection
No. 14, Chegongzhuang Xilu, Haidian District, Beijing 100044
URL  http://www.bjepb.gov.cn/ E-mail webmaster@bjepb.gov.cn
/ Tinajin Environmental Protection Bureau
17 Kangfu Road, Nankai Distinct, Tianjin 300191
URL  http://www.tjhb.gov.cn/ E-mail  tjhbj@nankai.net.cn

http://www.tjhb.gov.cn/japan/tjhb.htm

/ cenews
3A Longtan Road,Chongwen District Beijing 100061
phone +86-10-67122478
fax +86-10-67113772
URL  http://www.cenews.com.cn E-mail cenv@public3.bta.net.cn

/ China-EPA.com
phone + 86-10-84638416
fax + 86-10-84638674
URL  http://www.china-epa.com/ E-mail linker@mail.china-epa.com

/ Environmental Certification Center of SEPA

China Environmental United Certification Center : CEC
No. 1 Yuhuinanlu, Chaoyang District, Beijing 100029
URL  http://www.sepacec.com/ E-mail  sepacec@sepacec.com

/
Japanese government agencies and other institutions

/ Embassy of Japan in China
7
phone +86-10-6532-2361
fax +86-10-6532-4625
URL  http://www.cn.emb-japan.go.jp/jp/0l1ltop.htm E-mail: info@japan.org.cn

The Japanese Chamber of Commerce and Industry in China
26 1 104
phone +86-10-6513-0829

144



fax +86-10-6513-9859

URL  http://www.cjcci.biz E-mail cjcci@postbj.net
/
The Sino-Japan Friendship Centre for Environmental Protection
511

phone +86-10-8463-4263
fax +86-10-8462-5053
URL  http://www.zhb.gov.cn/japan/

/in Japan / in no particular order

/
Japanese government agencies and other institutions

/ Office of Overseas Environmental Cooperation, Global
Environment Bureau, Ministry of the Environment
100-8975 1-2-2 5
1-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8975 Japan
phone (03) 3581-3351
fax (03) 3581-3423
URL http://www.env.go.jp/

/
The Japan and Tokyo Chambers of Commerce and Industry, International Division
100-0005 3-2-2
3-2-2 Marunouchi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-0005 Japan
phone (03) 3283-7850
fax (03) 3216-6497
URL http://www.jcci.or.jp/
http://www.tokyo-cci.or.jp/

/ Japan External Trade Organization: JETRO
105-8466 2-2-5
2-2-5 Toranomon, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-8466 Japan
phone (03) 3582-5511 / (03) 3582-1775
URL http://www.jetro.go.jp/top-j/

/ Institute of Developing Economies : IDE
261-8545 3-2-2
3-2-2 Wakaba, Mihama-ku, Chiba-shi, Chiba 261-8545 Japan
phone (043) 299-9500
URL http://www.ide.go.jp/Japanese/index4.html

/ Japan Bank for International Cooperation
100-8144 1-4-1
1-4-1 Otemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8144 Japan
phone (03) 5218-3101
fax (03) 5218-3955
URL http://www.jbic.go.jp/
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/ Development Bank of Japan
100-0004 1-9-1
1-9-1 Otemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-0004 Japan
phone (03) 3244-1900
URL http://www.dbj.go.jp/

/ Nippon Keidanren
100-8188 1-9-4
1-9-4 Otemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8188 Japan
phone (03) 5204-1500
fax (03) 5255-6233
URL http://www.keidanren.or.jp/indexj.html

/ Global Environmental Forum
105-0001 1-18-1 10 5
Toranomon 10 Mori Bldg. 5th floor, 1-18-1 Toranomon, Minato-ku, Tokyo
105-0001 Japan
phone (03) 3592-9735
fax (03) 3592-9737
URL http://www.gef.or.jp/

/
Chinese government agencies and other institutions

/ Embassy of the People’s Republic of China in Japan
106-0046 3 4-33
4-33, Moto-Azabu 3-Chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo 106-0046 Japan
phone (03)3403-3388

/ Consular Section of Chinese Embassy
106-0046 3 4-33
4-33, Moto-Azabu 3-Chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo 106-0046 Japan
phone  (03) 3403-3065 / (03) 3403-0995

/ Commercial Section of Chinese Embassy
106-0047 5-8-16
5-8-16 Minami-Azabu, Minato-ku, Tokyo 106-0047 Japan
phone (03) 3440-2011
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